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Memo

To: CP-CTNet Colleagues

From: CP-CTNet Steering Committee

Date: 10.23.2020

Re: Quarterly Steering Committee Meeting Information Dissemination

e Sherry Chow, Ph.D. University of Arizona, University of Arizona Cancer
Prevention Clinical Trials Network (UA CP-CTNet) was named the new chair of
the CP-CTNet Steering Committee today and will serve a one-year term.

e Powel H. Brown, M.D. University of Texas MD Anderson Cancer Center, iCAN-
PREVENT: International Cancer Prevention Clinical Trial Consortium was named
the new co-chair of the 2021 Investigators' - Site Coordinators’ Opportunity for
Research Excellence (I-SCORE) Meeting which likely will be held virtually due to
the ongoing pandemic and the chair-elect for the Steering Committee. The DCP co-
chair for the meeting will be named in the near future.

e Arequest from UA CP-CTNet for Rapid Response Restricted Fund was voted on
and approved for the following proposal: “Biomarker Discovery and Validation for
Early Phase Clinical Trials for Melanoma Prevention” which was presented by
Sherry Chow, Karen Hastings, Clara Curiel, and Bonnie LaFleur (UAZ).

e A concept for the first CP-CTNet cross-network trial “A randomized Phase lla study
of Multitargeted Recombinant Adenovirus 5 (CEA/MUC1/Brachyury) Vaccine (Tri-
Ad5) in Lynch syndrome” is being developed by Drs. Ajay Bansal and Eduardo Vilar-
Sanchez for submission to DCP in January 2021. This will involve all five LAOs.

e DMACC Update: Prepared for the first CP-CTNet study to open
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